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Carlos Black - Fwd: Docket No. 07-00221 (Broadview Networks Holdings, Inc. et al.)

From: Carlos Black

To: Kettles, Jerry
Subject: Fwd: Docket No. 07-00221 (Broadview Networks Holdings, Inc. et al.)

5 8

hd —

> g D
>>> "Strenkowski, Jeffrey R." <Jeffrey.Strenkowski@bingham.com> 10/10/2007 2:59 PM >>> o -1 I

S N O
Mr. Black, = 73

™ et

e | ::p o™
I am in receipt of the data request sent by your office concerning Docket No. 07-00221 (Broadview Networkg&ioldin‘g’i, Inc. &t

al.), and have been working on a response for the Petitioners. It appears that our response is due on Octolres 11. Tam ' *
writing you to seek an extension of that due date, as we have not been able to obtain all of the information %ﬁested)by ybur

office. Further, although the petition seeks TRA resolution by November 14, it has just come to my attentior%hat w&tdo not
need to meet that deadline anymore (I think it has now been pushed back a month, but I'm not 100% certain about the exact

timing at this point).

Please let me know at your earliest convenience if we may have some additional time to complete our response to your
request. Given that our request for expedited consideration is no longer required, perhaps we could have another week or
two to respond to your request: say, Thursday, October 257 Please let me know if this is acceptable, or if you have any other
suggestions. Of course, if we are able to complete our response before that time, we will certainly file as quickly as possible.

Many thanks,

Jeff Strenkowski

BINGHAM

Jeffrey R. Strenkowski

Bingham McCutchen LLP

2020 K Street, NW. | Washington, D.C. 20006
T 202.373.6002 | F 202.373.6001
jeffrey.strenkowski@bingham.com

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any
taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penatties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered
to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person

or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.
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